
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager  


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: August 3, 2021 


 SUBJECT: $3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


• Public Hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of 


Notes to evidence the obligation of the City thereunder 


• Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action 


 


 


On November 14, 2018, the City issued debt to cover project costs to fund the Library/City Hall 


Remodel Projects ($3,800,000), improvements to existing city parks and sidewalk & trail construction 


($675,000). The City worked with five local banks (Availa Bank, Commercial Savings Bank, Iowa 


Savings Bank, United Bank of Iowa and Westside State Bank) for this debt issuance.  


 


The current General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018B has been outstanding for almost three 


years. There has been a lot of change in the market where interest rates have drastically dropped since 


2018. The 2018 debt was issued at an interest rate of 3.35%, which was the market interest rate at that 


time.  


 


This is the time for a public hearing on the issuance of the capital loan notes. At the close of the public 


hearing, staff recommends Council approve the attached resolution to continue the debt issuance 


process.  


 


 


RECOMMENDATION:  At the close of the public hearing, Council consideration and approval of 


the Resolution Instituting Proceedings to Take Additional Action for the Issuance of Not to Exceed 


$3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes.  
 







ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA 


 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


 


Not to Exceed $3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes 


 


•  Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to 


evidence the obligation of the City thereunder. 


•  Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 


CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY. 


 


 


 


 







 


- 1 - 


August 9, 2021 


 


The City Council of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, met in regular session, in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N. Adams St., Carroll, Iowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the above date.  There 


were present Mayor _______________, in the chair, and the following named Council Members: 


 


__________________________________________________ 


 


 


Absent: ___________________________________________ 


 


 


Vacant: ___________________________________________ 


 


* * * * * * *  







 


- 2 - 


The Mayor announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and meeting 


on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed 


$3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, in order to provide funds to pay 


the costs of refunding or refinancing outstanding indebtedness of the City, including General 


Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018B, dated November 14, 2018, for essential corporate 


purposes, and that notice of the proposed action by the Council to institute proceedings for the 


authorization of the Loan Agreement and the issuance of the Notes had been published as provided 


by Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the Code of Iowa. 


The Mayor then asked the Clerk whether any written objections had been filed by any 


resident or property owner of the City to the issuance of the Notes.  The Clerk advised the Mayor 


and the Council that _____ written objections had been filed.  The Mayor then called for oral 


objections to the issuance of the Notes and _____ were made.  Whereupon, the Mayor declared 


the time for receiving oral and written objections to be closed. 


(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any) 


Whereupon, the Mayor declared the hearing on the authorization of entering into a Loan 


Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to be closed. 


The Council then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto. 


Whereupon, Council Member ____________________ introduced and delivered to the 


Clerk the Resolution hereinafter set out entitled "RESOLUTION INSTITUTING 


PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 


EXCEED $3,600,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES", and 


moved: 


 that the Resolution be adopted. 


 


  to ADJOURN and defer action on the Resolution and the proposal to institute 


proceedings for the issuance of notes to the meeting to be held at __________ 


_____.M. on the __________ day of _______________, 2021, at this place. 


 


  







 


- 3 - 


Council Member ____________________ seconded the motion.  The roll was called and 


the vote was, 


 


AYES: ___________________________________________ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________________ 


NAYS: ___________________________________________ 


 


 


Whereupon, the Mayor declared the measure duly adopted. 


RESOLUTION NO. ________ 


 


RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE 


ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 


EXCEED $3,600,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING 


CAPITAL LOAN NOTES 


 


WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the City Council has held a 


public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a 


Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding 


Capital Loan Notes, for the essential corporate purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs 


of refunding or refinancing outstanding indebtedness of the City, including General Obligation 


Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018B, dated November 14, 2018, and has considered the extent of 


objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed issuance of Notes; and 


following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the City and residents thereof. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA: 


Section 1. That this Council does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action 


for the authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $3,600,000 


General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing essential corporate purposes. 







 


- 4 - 


PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2021. 


  


 


 


  


Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


 


 


  


City Clerk 


 


 


 







 


 


CERTIFICATE 


 


STATE OF IOWA 


 


COUNTY OF CARROLL 


) 


) SS 


) 


 


I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that 


attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing proceedings 


of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the Council with 


respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, which proceedings 


remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any way; that meeting 


and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of meeting and 


tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of the Council and posted 


on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and clearly designated 


for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to the local rules of the Council and 


the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and 


media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and 


with members of the public present in attendance; I further certify that the individuals named 


therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective City offices as 


indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and 


that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, 


organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals named therein as 


officers to their respective positions. 


 


WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this __________ day of 


_______________, 2021. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


(SEAL) 


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
01920996-1\10275-077 





		$3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A

		Resolution - Hearing Proceedings 2021A GO REF CLN






08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-001720 ACCESS SYSTEMS 


01-001704 ACCO 
01-001704 ACCO 


DESCRIPTION 


COPIER CONTRACT 


POOL CHEMICAL PUMP 
CHLORINE 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE 
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE PW SECRETARY 


**TOTALS** 


01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. 


01-002816 ALL PRO DOOR COMPANY 


01-003820 ARCADIA MEATS 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 


AMENDED URBAN REVITALIZATION 
**TOTALS** 


CART SHED DOOR REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


STATE BB CONCESSIONS 
**TOTALS** 


WASHERS 
**TOTALS** 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREETSCAPE PHASE 10 #5 
**TOTALS** 


01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS OPERATING SUPPLIES 


01-001085 BOLTON & MENK INC. 


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 


**TOTALS** 


QUIET ZONE STUDY UPDATES 
**TOTALS** 


HOSE RETURNED 
TAPE MEASURES RETURNED 
PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE 
TOOLS 
TAPE MEASURES 
WEED KILLER 
TAPE MEASURE 
SUPPLIES 
PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE 
SUPPLIES 
EXTENSION CORD 
TAPE MEASURE & SUPPLIES 


GROSS AMT 


107.60 
107.60 


506.03 
1,268.20 
1,774.23 


79.95 
129. 95 
209.90 


806.00 
806.00 


680.00 
680.00 


4,399.97 
4,399.97 


24.50 
24.50 


373,121.02 
373,121.02 


126. 91 
126.91 


580.00 
580.00 


259.90-
34.99-


1,365.86 
41.96 
69.98 
24.99 
29.99 
34.48 


174.95 
13.96 
85.99 
67.93 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
--------------------------------------


0.00 000000 0/00/00 107.60 
0.00 107.60 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 506.03 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,268.20 
0.00 1,774.23 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.95 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 129.95 
0.00 209.90 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 806.00 
0.00 806.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 680.00 
0.00 680.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,399.97 
0.00 4,399.97 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.50 
0.00 24.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 373,121.02 
0.00 373,121.02 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 126.91 
0.00 126.91 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 580.00 
0.00 580.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 259.90-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.99-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,365.86 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.48 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 174.95 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 13. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.93 







08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


GROSS AMT 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------- ----------


01-003515 BOMGAARS PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE 84.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 84.95 
01-003515 BOMGAARS REPAIR PAB.TS 19.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.72 


** TOTALS ** 1,719.87 0.00 1,719.87 


01-001134 BRAD BURKE HELLER UNIFORM FITTING 19.37 19.37- 121723 8/05/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 19.37 19.37- 0.00 


01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 3,077.51 3,077.51- 121725 8/05/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 3,077.51 3,077.51- 0.00 


01-003791 CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES RETURNED 12.56- 12.56 121726 8/05/21 0.00 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE CHANNEL 6 TV MOUNT 9.96 9. 96- 121726 8/05/21 0.00 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES 4.22 4.22- 121 726 8/05/21 0.00 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES 164.02 164.02- 121726 8/05/21 0.00 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES 51. 89 51. 89- 121726 8/05/21 0.00 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES 6.84 6.84- 121726 8/05/21 0.00 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE SUPPLIES 45.60 45.60- 121726 8/05/21 0.00 


** TOTALS ** 269.97 269.97- 0.00 


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY HAND TOWELS 512.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 512.00 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 36.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 113.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.77 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 405.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 405.29 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY TRASH CAN LINERS 159.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 159.00 


** TOTALS ** 1,226.06 0.00 1,226.06 


01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL FILTER #14 13. 60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13. 60 
** TOTALS ** 13.60 0.00 13. 60 


01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 3,432.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,432.96 
** TOTALS ** 3,432.96 0.00 3,432.96 


01-003821 CARROLL COUNTY FAIR RENTAL COOLING FANS STATE BB 700.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 700.00 
** TOTALS ** 700.00 0.00 700.00 


01-004174 CARROLL COUNTY SHERIFF STATE OF IOWA OWED TO SHERIFF 59.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.00 
** TOTALS ** 59.00 0.00 59.00 


01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00 
** TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00 


01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING OPERATING SUPPLIES 217.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 217.50 
** TOTALS ** 217.50 0.00 217.50 







08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE STREET MAINT. BLDG 44.00 
** TOTALS ** 44.00 


01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC JULY CITY HALL CLEANING 2,080.00 
01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC JULY PD CLEANING 624.00 
01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC JULY REC CENTER CLEANING 2,016.00 


** TOTALS ** 4,720.00 


01-003817 CLUBPROCURE CLUB PROCURE DUES 100.00 
** TOTALS ** 100.00 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 15,323.50 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 17,498.66 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 5,164.26 


** TOTALS** 37,986.42 


01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 10 10,117.40 
** TOTALS ** 10,117.40 


01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. FOLDER/INSERTER REPAIRS 185.25 
** TOTALS ** 185.25 


01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 3,652.00 
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 300.00 


**TOTALS** 3,952.00 


01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 65.29 
** TOTALS ** 65.29 


01-004955 CREATIVE COMPANY, THE DARE EXPENSES & SUPPLIES 284.09 
** TOTALS ** 284.09 


01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZER 5,358.43 
** TOTALS ** 5,358.43 


01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. LIGHTS SLOW PITCH FIELD 639.50 
** TOTALS ** 639.50 


01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL AUG. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 314.77 
** TOTALS ** 314. 77 


01-003786 DEMOSPHERE SOCCER TOURNEY SOFTWARE 95.00 
** TOTALS ** 95.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.00 
0.00 44.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,080.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 624.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,016.00 
0.00 4,720.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00 
0.00 100.00 


15,323.50- 001117 7/29/21 0.00 
17,498.66- 001117 7/29/21 0.00 


5,164.26- 001117 7/29/21 0.00 
37,986.42- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,117.40 
0.00 10,117.40 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 185.25 
0.00 185.25 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,652.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00 
0.00 3,952.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.29 
0.00 65.29 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 284.09 
0.00 284.09 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,358.43 
0.00 5,358.43 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 639.50 
0.00 639.50 


314.77- 121722 8/05/21 0.00 
314.77- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.00 
0.00 95.00 







08-05-202l ll:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: Ol City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


GROSS AMT 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


Ol-Ol2590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS l8.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l8.00 
Ol-Ol2590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES l69.25 l69.25- l2l728 8/05/2l 0.00 


**TOTALS** l87.25 l69.25- l8.00 


Ol-0068l0 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 87.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.60 
** TOTALS ** 87.60 0.00 87.60 


Ol-008027 FAREWAY STORES CONCESSIONS AND SUPPLIES l3 .96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l3. 96 
Ol-008027 FAREWAY STORES STATE BB SUPPLIES l4.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l4. 95 
Ol-008027 FAREWAY STORES LIFEGUARD OLYMPICS 29.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.95 


** TOTALS** 58.86 0.00 58.86 


Ol-008035 FARNER - BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 2l.l5- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2l.l5-
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS RETURNED 2,005.0l- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,005.0l-
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 294.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 294.45 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSSIONS 8l8.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8l8.82 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS l06.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l06.40 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 97l. 52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 97l. 52 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 3l5.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3l5.80 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 572.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 572.20 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 46.l5 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.l5 
Ol-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. STATE BB CONCESSIONS 6l.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6l.20 


** TOTALS** l,l60.38 0.00 l,l60.38 


Ol-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BALL VALVE LOCKOUTS 204.l7 0.00 000000 0/00/00 204.l7 
** TOTALS** 204.l7 0.00 204.l7 


Ol-00l29l FEH DESIGN STREET MAINT. BUILDING ll,439.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 ll,439.23 
** TOTALS** ll,439.23 0.00 ll,439.23 


Ol-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. RECHARGE EXTINGUISHER 74.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 74.96 
** TOTALS** 74.96 0.00 74.96 


Ol-0000l3 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS l2,205.l0 l2,205.l0- 00lll8 7/29/2l 0.00 
** TOTALS ** l2,205.l0 l2,205.l0- 0.00 


Ol-003095 FOSTER GRANDPARENTS l/2 FY 22 FUNDING REQUEST l,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l,500.00 
** TOTALS ** l,500.00 0.00 l,500.00 


Ol-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING l,78l.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l, 78l. 75 
** TOTALS ** l,78l.75 0.00 l, 78l. 75 


Ol-003534 FUSEBOX MARKETING AUG. WEBSITE ENHANCEMENT PLAN 255.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 255.00 
** TOTALS ** 255.00 0.00 255.00 







08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-009315 GALLS INC. FERRIN - BOOTS 232.55 
01-009315 GALLS INC. SHIRTS 139. 97 
01-009315 GALLS INC. MC CARTY BOOTS 102.91 
01-009315 GALLS INC. BURKE'S UNIFORM PANTS 81.20 
01-009315 GALLS INC. HELLER - UNIFORM PANTS 136.49 
01-009315 GALLS INC. HELLER BOOTS AND GLOVES 286.17 
01-009315 GALLS INC. SHIRTS - HELLER 202.60 
01-009315 GALLS INC. KATHOL SHIRT 103.84 


** TOTALS ** 1,285.73 


01-002244 GARY MAGILL STATE BB CONCESSIONS 232.85 
** TOTALS ** 232.85 


01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC AUGUST CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 4,166.67 
** TOTALS ** 4,166.67 


01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE LLC STATE BB BANNERS 247. 96 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE LLC STATE BB SHIRTS 211.72 


** TOTALS ** 459.68 


01-003427 GRAVE DISCOVER LLC CEMETERY SOFTWARE MAINT. 3,588.00 
** TOTALS ** 3,588.00 


01-000451 HABERL PLMBG & HEATING PLUMBING REPAIRS 784.52 
**TOTALS** 784.52 


01-010617 HALLETT MATERIALS COLD PATCH 860.70 
** TOTALS** 860.70 


01-003275 HEARTLAND VIDEO SYSTEMS I SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 800.00 
** TOTALS** 800.00 


01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY ADS 1,069.75 
01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 519.02 


** TOTALS ** 1,588.77 


01-002869 I SAW THE SIGN LLC SIGNAGE FOR STATE BASEBALL 1,023.00 
01-002869 I SAW THE SIGN LLC STATE BASEBALL SIGNAGE 50.00 


** TOTALS ** 1,073.00 


01-003787 IKE AUEN DIST. co. INC. CONCESSIONS RETURNED 585.20-
01-003787 IKE AUEN DIST. co. INC. STATE BASEBALL CONCESSIONS 924.00 
01-003787 IKE AUEN DIST. co. INC. CONCESSIONS 184.80 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 232.55 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 139.97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 102.91 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.20 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 136.49 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 286.17 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 202.60 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.84 
0.00 1,285.73 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 232.85 
0.00 232.85 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,166.67 
0.00 4,166.67 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 247. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 211. 72 
0.00 459.68 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,588.00 
0.00 3,588.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 784.52 
0.00 784.52 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 860.70 
0.00 860.70 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 800.00 
0.00 800.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,069.75 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 519.02 
0.00 1,588.77 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,023.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00 
0.00 1,073.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 585.20-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 924.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 184.80 







08-05-202l ll:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 0l City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 523.60 


0l-0l2540 IMWCA WORKER COMP #2 5,635.00 
**TOTALS** 5,635.00 


0l-0l2552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. REPAIR PARTS 24.33 
**TOTALS** 24.33 


0l-0l2706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS l9,942.03 
0l-0l2706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 208.28 
0l-0l2706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 35.72 


**TOTALS** 20,l86.03 


0l-003823 JAKE BRUGGEMAN STEEL TOED BOOTS l49.80 
**TOTALS** l49.80 


0l-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 870.00 
** TOTALS** 870.00 


0l-0l39l7 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WELL REPLACMENT 2020 670.00 
** TOTALS** 670.00 


0l-003246 JESSICA KLOCKE INSTRUCT WSI CLASS l00.80 
** TOTALS ** l00.80 


0l-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND s CART REPAIRS 86.38 
0l-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND s GENERATOR REPAIRS 35.50 
0l-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND s GOLF CART REPAIRS l60.95 
0l-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND s GOLF CART REPAIRS l60.95 


** TOTALS** 443.78 


0l-0007l4 K & D PAINTING RE-PAINT FIRE STATION 22,200.00 
** TOTALS** 22,200.00 


0l-0l4520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS l09.57 
**TOTALS** l09.57 


0l-00348l MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC COPIER CONTRACT ll9.l2 
** TOTALS ** ll9.l2 


0l-0038l8 MARK MONTGOMERY MERCHANTS PARK SOUND SYSTEM l30.00 
** TOTALS ** l30. 00 


0l-0l7220 MC FARLAND CLINIC PC PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL KULT 428.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 523.60 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,635.00 
0.00 5,635.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.33 
0.00 24.33 


l9,942.03- 00lll9 7 /29/2l 0.00 
208.28- 00lll9 7/29/2l 0.00 


35.72- 00lll9 7/29/2l 0.00 
20,l86.03- 0.00 


l49.80- l2l727 8/05/2l 0.00 
l49.80- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.00 
0.00 870.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 670.00 
0.00 670.00 


l00.80- l2l724 8/05/2l 0.00 
l00.80- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 86.38 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l60.95 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l60.95 
0.00 443.78 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 22,200.00 
0.00 22,200.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l09.57 
0.00 l09.57 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 ll9 .12 
0.00 ll9.l2 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l30.00 
0.00 l30.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 428.00 







08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 428_00 


01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE GRAHAM TENNIS COURT REPAIRS 511-10 
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE FORM BOARDS 122_56 


** TOTALS ** 633_66 


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 9_99 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTERY 115_33 


**TOTALS** 125_37 


01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 17_33 
** TOTALS** 17_33 


01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS RETURNED 3,885_12-
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY STATE BB CONCESSIONS 2,821_54 
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY STATE BASEBALL CONCESSIONS 309_00 
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY STATE BB CONCESSIONS 2,714_78 
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 266.06 
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY STATE BB CONCESSIONS 370.80 
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY STATE BB CONCESSIONS 618.00 


** TOTALS** 3,215_06 


01-002911 PERFECT MIND INC_ MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 25,704_00 
** TOTALS** 25,704_00 


01-003127 PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC_ EMAIL LICENSE RENEWAL 3,622_08 
** TOTALS ** 3,622_08 


01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,563_72 
** TOTALS ** 1,563_72 


01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL - 627 N ADAMS ST 79.00 
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL - 112 E 5TH SL 54_00 
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL - REC CENTER 63-00 


** TOTALS ** 196 _ 00 


01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC RESTROOM RENTALS 780-00 
**TOTALS** 780_00 


01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE JULY GARBAGE PICKUP 1, 651- 64 
** TOTALS** 1, 651- 64 


01-023815 REGION XII COG FY 22 FUNDING REQUEST 2,000_00 
** TOTALS** 2,000_00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


o_oo 428_00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 511-10 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 122-56 
o_oo 633_66 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 9_99 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 115_33 
o_oo 125 _ 87 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 17_33 
o_oo 17_33 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 3,885-12-
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 2, 821-54 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 309-00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 2,714_78 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 266.06 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 370.80 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 618_00 
o_oo 3,215_06 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 25,704-00 
o_oo 25,704_00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 3,622_08 
o_oo 3,622_08 


1,563_72- 121644 7/26/21 o_oo 
1,563_72- o_oo 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 79_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 54_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 63_00 
o_oo 196-00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 780_00 
o_oo 780_00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 1,651-64 
o_oo 1,651-64 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 2,000-00 
o_oo 2,000_00 







08-05-202l ll:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: Ol City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


Ol-023828 RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER l/2 FY 22 FUNDING REQUEST 4,750.00 
** TOTALS ** 4,750.00 


Ol-003455 ROZANNE SWARTZENDRUBER SEWING PATCHES 40.00 
** TOTALS ** 40.00 


Ol-003696 SCI COMMUNICATIONS INC VOICE MAIL/PHONE REPAIRS 308.75 
** TOTALS ** 308.75 


Ol-00l652 SNAPPY POPCORN co. INC. STATE BASEBALL CONCESSIONS l88.00 
Ol-00l652 SNAPPY POPCORN co. INC. CONCESSIONS l48.00 


** TOTALS ** 336.00 


01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY BACTERIA SAMPLES 81. 00 
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 56.00 


** TOTALS** 137.00 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. SUPPLIES 22.99 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. STATE BB SIGNS 5.50 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. SUPPLIES 33.35 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. CITY ENVELOPES W/INDICIA 340.67 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. SUPPLIES 180.98 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. STATE BASEBALL SIGNS 319.60 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. LAMINATOR AND SUPPLIES 452.18 
Ol-025880 STONE PRINTING co. HAND TOWELS AND SOAP 162.49 


** TOTALS** 1,517.76 


01-003822 STREET COP TRAINING STREET COP TRAINING 199.00 
**TOTALS** 199.00 


01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA JUNE SALES TAX 7,834.00 
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 7/16-7/30/2021 SALES TAX 10,755.00 


** TOTALS ** 18,589.00 


01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. STATE BASEBALL SIGNS 562.00 
** TOTALS** 562.00 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/17/2021 82.60 
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/24/2021 28.95 


** TOTALS** 111.55 


01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 216.99 
**TOTALS** 216.99 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,750.00 
0.00 4,750.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00 
0.00 40.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 308.75 
0.00 308.75 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l88.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 148.00 
0.00 336.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 81. 00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.00 
0.00 137.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.35 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 340.67 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 319.60 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 452.18 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 162 .49 
0.00 1,517.76 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 199.00 
0.00 199.00 


7,834.00- 000000 7/30/21 0.00 
10,755.00- 000000 8/05/21 0.00 
18,589.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 562.00 
0.00 562.00 


82.60- 121729 8/05/21 0.00 
28.95- 121730 8/05/21 0.00 


111.55- 0.00 


216.99- 121731 8/05/21 0.00 
216.99- 0.00 







08-05-202l ll:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: Ol City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


GROSS AMT 


Ol-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY FIRE HYDRANT EXTENSIONS l,345.00 
** TOTALS ** l,345.00 


Ol-0288l4 VAN METER COMPANY, THE ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 60.72 
Ol-0288l4 VAN METER COMPANY, THE BALL VALVE LOCKOUTS 300.20 


** TOTALS ** 360.92 


Ol-0290l0 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. RISK/RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT 6,038.70 
Ol-0290l0 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP RERATING STUDY 4,400.00 


** TOTALS ** l0,438.70 


Ol-0290l3 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 320.08 
Ol-0290l3 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 4l5.l0 


**TOTALS** 735.lS 


Ol-003l38 WHEN TO WORK INC. ONLINE SCHEDULING 480.00 
**TOTALS** 480.00 


Ol-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO CHEMICALS 348.54 
**TOTALS** 348.54 


* Payroll Expense l80,305.57 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 
7/24/202l THRU 8/05/202l 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l,345.00 
0.00 l,345.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.72 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.20 
0.00 360.92 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,038.70 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,400.00 
0.00 l0,438.70 


320.08- l2l732 8/05/2l 0.00 
4l5.l0- l2l732 8/05/2l 0.00 
735.l8- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00 
0.00 480.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 348.54 
0.00 348.54 







08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PA..~TIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


**TOTALS** 


R E P 0 RT T 0 T A L S 


GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE 


276,001.03 276,001.03CR 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


536,282.66 0.00 536,282.66 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


812,283.69 276,001. 03CR 536,282.66 


UNPAID RE CAP 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


543,074.03 
0.00 


6,791. 37CR 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 536,282.66 


PAGE: 10 
BANK: AP 







08-05-2021 11:54 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 
010 
llO 
121 
178 
309 
314 
600 
602 
610 
620 
850 


GENERAL FUND 
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
ROAD USE TAX FUND 
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 
CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 
C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG 
WATER UTILITY FUND 
WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 
STORM WATER UTILITY 
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


FUND TOTALS 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


176,103.31 
2,660.69 
8,445.47 


580.00 
604.17 


383,238.42 
11,483.23 
29,865.83 


670.00 
17,441.23 


571.00 
314.77 


180,305.57 


812,283.69 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 
7/24/2021 THRU 8/05/2021 


PAGE: 11 
BANK: AP 












   


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


 FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager  


 DATE: August 4, 2021 


SUBJECT:  Committee Reports    


 


1. Library Board (meets 3rd or 4th Monday of month) –   


2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1st Monday of month) – August 2, 2021 


3. Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month) –  


4. Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2nd Monday of month) –  


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 1st Monday of January, March, 


May, July, September and November) –  


6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month) –  


7. Carroll Historic Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) –  


8. Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) –   


9. Civil Service Commission (as needed) –  


 


 


 


 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 







 


 


 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 


MINUTES OF AUGUST 2, 2021 


 


The Board of Adjustment met in regular session on this date at 5:15 PM in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Members present: Jonathan Campbell, Aaron 


Juergens, Ruth Nellesen, Mark O’Leary and Donna Pudenz.  Absent: John Wessling.  One Board 


Member position vacant.  Also present: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager, Dave Bruner, City 


Attorney, Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official.  


* * * * * * * 


MOTION by Juergens, second by Pudenz, to approve the minutes of the September 8, 


2020 and March 1, 2021 meetings as mailed.  All present voted aye.  Absent: Wessling.  Motion 


carried. 


* * * * * * * 


Case 08-21-01, a request for a special use permit from Rowland Real Estate LLC, 224 N 


Main St, legally described as Lot 9 and the South 11 feet of the West 68 feet of Lot 10, Block 37, 


Second Addition to the City of Carroll, Carroll County Iowa, was presented for consideration by 


the Board.  Rowland Construction is proposing to construct a two-story four-plex townhouse on 


the former City Hotel site, which was demolished in the summer of 2020.  The proposed use for 


a two-story four-plex townhouse is listed as a permitted special use within the I-1, Light 


Industrial District.  All adjacent property owners were provided written notice via USPS.  Andy 


Rowland appeared to support the request.  Rick Smith, 215 N Court, appeared and asked 


questions regarding the proposed four-plex townhouse.  MOTION by Pudenz, second by 


Juergens, to approve the request as presented for a special use permit to allow multi-family 


dwellings in an I-1 Light Industrial District.  All present voted aye.  Absent: Wessling.  Motion 


carried. 


* * * * * * * 


MOTION by Juergens, second by Campbell, to adjourn at 5:25 PM.  All present voted 


aye.  Absent: Wessling. Motion carried. 


 


 


 


_________________________________  ___________________________   


Mark O’Leary, Chairperson    Michel J. Pogge-Weaver, City Manger 





		Committee Reports

		BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 08 02 21






 


 


 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  August 9, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


NOTICE 


 


The meeting will be made available telephonically for those individuals who wish to attend 


remotely.  The public will be able to hear and participate in the Council meeting by calling: 


 


United States: 1 (312) 626-6799  


Then when prompted, enter the following Access Code: 959 8347 1673# 


 


Individuals may start calling in at 5:00 PM for the meeting. 


 


Individuals may also join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by using the 


following link: 


 


https://zoom.us/j/95983471673 


 


Similar to a regular City Council meeting, participants will be invited to provide feedback at 


various points during the meeting.  Participants are requested to keep their mics muted until 


invited by the Mayor or Council to provide feedback.  Participants calling in can unmute and 


mute their phone by dialing *6.  Participants using a computer, tablet or smartphone can unmute 


and mute themselves by clicking on the mute/unmute button in the bottom left corner of the 


zoom program.  Participants who unmute themselves outside of feedback periods may be muted 


by the City and/or removed from the meeting. 


 


The public can watch the meeting live from the City's YouTube channel by going to: 


https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk and on CAAT 6. To ensure you can access the meeting when we go 


live we suggest that you subscribe to the City's YouTube channel. The YouTube meeting is a 


view only option and you will not be able to participate in the meeting via YouTube.   


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/

https://zoom.us/j/95983471673

https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk





 


 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  August 9, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


AGENDA 


 
 I. Pledge of Allegiance 


 II. Roll Call 


    III.  Consent Agenda  


   A. Approval of Minutes of the July 26 Meeting 


   B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


   C. Licenses and Permits: 


1. Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit with Class “C” Native Wine Permit and Sunday Sales –    


Full Swing Golf     


2. Renewal of a Class “C” Liquor License – American Legion Post #7 


D. Employment Contract - Heller     


    IV.   Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience  


     V.   Ordinances 


  None 


 VI. Resolutions 


A.   Vacation of Official Plat – Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock’s First Minor Subdivision 


of Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa 


1. Public Hearing 


2. Resolution 


B. $3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


1. Public Hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to evidence the 


obligation of the City thereunder 


2. Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action  


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/





 


 


C. Report of Bid Opening - Northeast Park Parking Lot Improvements - 2021 


1. Report of Bid Results 


2. Resolution - Award of Contract 


3. Recommendation Letter from Shive-Hattery 


VII.    Reports  


A. Donation of Scoreboards – Youth Sports Complex 


B. Rezac Annexation Proposal 


C. Downtown Restrooms  


 VIII. Committee Reports 


    IX.    Comments from the Mayor 


     X.    Comments from the City Council    


    XI.    Comments from the City Manager 


   XII.   Adjourn 


 


 


 


August/September Meetings: 


  Airport Commission – August 9, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


Planning and Zoning Commission – August 11, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  Library Board of Trustees – August 16, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – August 23, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Board of Adjustment – Tuesday, September 7, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board – Tuesday, September 7, 2021 – Rec Center – 716 N Grant Road 


Planning and Zoning Commission – September 8, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  City Council – September 13, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Airport Commission – September 13, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


  Library Board of Trustees – September 20, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – September 27, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


 


 


 


 


 


 


www.cityofcarroll.com 


 
 


The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/






COUNCIL MEETING 


JULY 26, 2021 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 


 


The meeting was held telephonically or via Zoom web conferencing for those individuals 


who wished to attend remotely. The public was able to hear and participate in the Council 


meeting by calling into a publicly posted phone number.  


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Council Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern 


Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric 


Jensen presided.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 New Police Officer James Heller was introduced to Council and sworn in by Mayor 


Jensen. No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent 


agenda: a) minutes of the July 12, 2021 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in the 


amount of $1,480,870.04; and c) Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service – 


Hour Glass; d) Resolution No. 21-45, Subrecipient Agreement Amendment #1 with Region XII 


for the Iowa Economic Development Authority Housing Grant Contract #19-HSG-002. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


There were no oral requests or communications from the audience. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the third reading of the 


Ordinance to rezone the area legally described as the North 72 feet of Lot 1 and the North 72 feet 


of the East 10 feet of Lot 2, Block B, Seventh Street Addition to Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa 


(711 N West Street) from an underlaying zoning of B-2, General Business District to RB-1, 


Residential-Business Transitional District. On roll call, all present voted aye.  Absent: None.  


Motion carried. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to adopt said Ordinance No. 2102. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 







* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve the third reading of an 


Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending Provisions Pertaining to Sanitary 


Service Charges. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to adopt said Ordinance No. 2103. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 21-46, Fixing 


Monday, August 9, 2021, as the date for a public hearing on the authorization of a loan 


agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital 


Loan Notes and direct the City Clerk to cause the notice of public hearing to be published. On 


roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 21-47, 


Determining the Necessity and Fixing a Date for a Public Hearing on the Matter of the Adoption 


of a Proposed Carroll Urban Revitalization Plan. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: 


None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501 and 


approve the purchase of an Envirosight pipe inspection camera system from MacQueen 


Equipment at their proposed price of $71,580.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: 


None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 5:50 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried.   


      


_________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
================================ ♦ ================================ 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


\ 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~~ 
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation -PuJ 
DATE: July 16, 2021 


SUBJECT: Donation of Scoreboards - Youth Sports Complex 


The city was contacted by Seaboard Foods about making a donation to the city. After discussions 
with them they are interested in donating the funds to replace the scoreboards out at the Youth 
Sports Complex. The current scoreboards are having technical issues. 


Seaboard Foods, creates the most sought-after pork. Together, more than 5,000 employees in 
five states work in our farms, feed mills, and processing plants, to produce Prairie Fresh® pork. A 
top U.S. pork producer/processor and leading exporter to 30+ countries , they are committed to 
the pursuit of pork perfection , seeking a better way to produce wholesome pork and connect every 
step between our farms and family tables. This ensures the well-being of our animals, the 
environment, their employees and the communities they call home. In Iowa They have a Feed 
Mill , Transportation & 399 Farms in Iowa (both company & contract owned) . They have 35 Farms 
in the Carroll area, where many of their employee's reside as well. 


The scoreboards are available to our baseball/softball games, high school baseball and softball 
games and other local teams playing games or hosting a tournament. An estimate cost for the 
scoreboards is $4.400.00. The city would install the scoreboards next spring before the season 
starts. Attached is a concept drawing the scoreboard . 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and the City Council consideration and approval of donation 
of scoreboards and allowing Seaboard Foods logo to be placed under the scoreboards. 







• Overall Dimensions 
5 .5' high x 9' wide 


• Scoreboard 
BA-2518-A-PV 
4' high x 9 ' wide 


• Sponsor Panel (NBacklit) 
l .5' high x 9' w ide 


Do Not Use for Design, Engineering, or Ad Copy Approval Purposes 
Screens and/ or Printer Calibration may Impair Visual Accuracy of Colors Shown 
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE 07/20/2021 (REV 0) Concept City of Carroll_lA Baseball BA-251 8 ( l) 


~~~o~s~R~E!~~~~~AL A~ ~~~A~ :~,c~!1GHT LAW EXPRESSED PERM1ss1ON FROM DAKTRON1cs 1Nc 1s REQUIRED FOR REPRODucn oN RENDERINGS ARE FOR THE ExCLus1vE usE oF D 
DAKTRONICS. DAKTRONICS CUSTOMERS. AND A CUSTOMER 'S PARTNERS RENDERINGS ARE CONCEPTUAl IN NATURE . AND AlTERATIONS MAY OCCUR DURING THE DESIGN AND INSTAllATION PROCESS THEREFORE THESE 
RENDERINGS DO NOT REPRESENT FABRICATION OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER CERTIFIED OR STAMPED DOCUMENTS SCREENS AND/OR PRINTER CAUBRATION MAY IMPAIR VISUAL ACCURACY Of SPECIFIED COLORS SHOWN DAKTR□NICS 








   


 


 


 


 


 MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


 FROM: Councilmember Clay Haley 


 DATE: August 5, 2021 


 SUBJECT: Downtown Restrooms 


 


At the August 26, 2013 meeting the Council agreed to contribute $56,000 to the Carroll Rotary Club 


for the Downtown Restroom Project.  The idea at the time was that the operation of the restrooms would 


then be funded by ongoing contributions from surrounding businesses.  As time has passed and 


businesses have changed hands along with challenges to the downtown environment, these 


contributions have not consistently occurred.   


 


This has been discussed a number of times including as recently as February of 2020 (pre COVID) with 


no real resolution on how to cover ongoing operational costs.  This summer, due to lack of contributions 


and high water bills, the situation reached a point that the restrooms were closed for a period of time 


making it inconvenient for visitors to downtown Carroll. 


 


Taking everything in light, I would propose that the City directly pay for the daily cleaning of the 


restrooms at a cost of $300.00 per month and for the monthly water bill.  I would propose that the City 


use Local Option Sales Taxes to cover these costs. 


 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consider approving paying First Impression 


Janitorial Services directly for the daily cleaning of the Downtown Restrooms at a cost of $300.00 per 


month and for the monthly water bill for the restrooms out of Local Option Sales Taxes funds. 


 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 


========♦======== 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
============================================ ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager tMvf·,Ji 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police 15(? 
DATE: August 3, 2021 


SUBJECT: Employment contract - Heller 


After discussion with legal counsel, it has been determined that all employment contracts 
with new police officers need to be approved by City Council. Attached to this memo is 
the resolution and employment contract with Officer James Heller. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council approval of the employment contract with Police 
Officer James Heller. 







RESOLUTION NO._ 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR POLICE 
OFFICER JAMES HELLER 


WHEREAS: 


WHEREAS: 


WHEREAS: 


THEREFORE: 


Chapter 17 of the code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing 
and approved by the City Council by resolution; and 


the employment contract for Police Officer James Heller is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 


it is determined that the approval of the attached employment 
contract with Police Officer James Heller is in the best interest of 
the City of Carroll, Iowa: 


BE IT RESOLVED, that the employment contract with Police 
Officer James Heller, attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and 
approved and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the 
employment contract on behalf of the City of Carroll. 


Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA, 
this 9th day of August, 2021. 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, IOWA 


Eric Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: _______ _ 
Laura Schaefer, City Clerk 







REIMBURSEMENT OF HIRING BONUS AGREEMENT 


This agreement is entered into by the City of Carroll, Iowa, hereinafter referred to as 
"City" and James Heller, hereinafter referred to as "Employee". 


THE INTENT OF THIS AGREEMENT IS TO PROVIDE A HIRING BONUS IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,000 FOR NEW EMPLOYEES THAT POSSESS 
CERTIFICATION FROM THE IOWA LAW ENFROCEMENT ACADEMY AS A 
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, OR POSSESS LAW ENFORCEMENT 
CERTIFICATION IN ANOTHER STATE AND SUCCESFUL COMPLETION OF ALL 
APPLICATION AND EXAMINATION REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN IOWA 
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 501-3.8(80B). 


1. The City and the Employee agree that the City will provide $2,500 hiring bonus at 
the beginning of employment. 


2. The City and the Employee agree that the City will provide an additional $2,500 
the later of the following: 


• Six months following date of hire. 


• At the end of field training if currently an Iowa Certified Law Enforcement 
Officer by the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy, or at the end of field training 
and after successful completion of certification through examination from the 
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy as outlined in Iowa Administrative Code 
501-3.8(80B). 


3. The Employee shall have a probationary period consistent with the Union 
Contract, City Personnel Policies arid/or the Code of Iowa. 


4. In the event the Employee does not successfully complete the training program or 
certification through examination, the Employee shall be released from 
employment with the City, and the Employee shall reimburse the City for its 
hiring bonus incurred to that date in accordance with the terms set forth in Section 
5. 


In the event the Employee voluntarily resigns or is terminated from the Carroll 
Police Department without having served as a certified police officer for at least 
two years, the Employee shall reimburse the City for hiring bonuses received per 
the following schedule: 
a. The amount of reimbursement shall be determined as follows: 


1. If the Employee resigns or is terminated less than 1 year following date 
of hire, one hundred percent of the total hiring bonus received. 


2. If the Employee resigns or is terminated 1 year of more, but less than 
two years following date of hire, fifty percent of the hiring bonus 
received. 







7. 


If the Employee is dismissed during the probationary period, or properly 
terminated without having been employed by the City for at least two years, the 
employee shall reimburse the City for hiring bonus expenses as outlined in 
Section 5. If the Employee is dismissed for any other reason, such as a reduction 
in force, the Employee shall not be required to pay the City for any unpaid 
training costs owed. 


At the end of two years of employment with the City, the amount owed for 
training expenses by Employee shall be zero dollars. 


Payment of any hiring bonus owed to the City by the Employee shall be made in 
either a lump sum payment or consecutive monthly payments. The lump sum 
payment, or the first monthly payment, is due thirty days from the last day of 
employment. Monthly payments shall be made in accordance with the following 
schedule: 


Minimum Monthly Payment Annual Interest Rate 


$200 8% 
Although the minimum monthly payment is set at $200, the entire balance must 
be paid in no more than 24 months. If the employee elects to make a lump sum 
payment within thirty days of the last day of employment, the City will discount 
the balance due by 10%. Additionally, at any time during the repayment period 
the employee elects to pay off the balance, the City will discount this amount by 
10%. 


9. If the Employee is killed or permanently and totally disabled as defined in 
Chapter 411 of the Iowa Code, while in the employ of the City any training 
expenses shall be considered reimbursed in full. 


10. This agreement may be amended or canceled only upon written agreement of both 
the City and the Employee. 


11. The Employee shall notify the City of the Employee's place of residence while in 
the employ of the City and/or until such time as the debt for expenses is satisfied 
in full. 







9M I have read this agreement and fully understand that I may be obligated to repay the total 
hiring bonus expenses that are incurred on my behalf. I further acknowledge that my 
signature is voluntary and this agreement was signed before beginning employment with 
the City of Carroll. 


Executed this ___ day of ______ _, 20 


CITY OF CARROLL 
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA 
CITY COUNCIL 


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director 


EMPLOYEE 


~~ Jal-le&; 7 


Date 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
=========================================== ♦ ========================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 


TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~ rs;f" 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police ,io 
DATE: August 5, 2021 


RE: Renewal of License 


(712) 792-3536 


cJ 


The following establislunents have applied for renewal of license: 


Full Swing Golf 
515 North Adams 


FAX: (712) 792-8088 


Class "B" Beer Permit with Class "C" Native Wine Permit and Sunday Sales 


American Legion Post #7 
1124 He ires A venue 
Class "C" Liquor License 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications. 








City of Carroll 
========================================== ♦ ========================================== 


627 N. Adams Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager lM,~~c.,J 
Jack Wardell , Director of Parks and Recreation _pw 
July 16, 2021 


Report of Bid Opening - Northeast Park Parking Lot 
Improvements - 2021 


• Report of Bid Results 
• Resolution - Award of Contract 
• Recommendation Letter from Shive-Hattery 


The City of Carroll received five bids at the time of the bid opening and the bid tabulation sheet 
is attached to this memorandum. 


The lowest responsive bid was: 


Base Bid Alternate #1 Total Cost with 
Alternate #1 


United Construction Services Corp $261,090.00 $26,077.00 $287,167.00 


Base Bid included all items associated with the parking lot improvements, except for the 
additional work listed. Alternate Bid1 included expandins parking lot and sidewalk per the 
drawings included associated earthwork, subgrade preparation, pavement, curb and gutter, 
striping and signage. 


Based on the lowest proposal and the approval of the Architectural Fee Amendment the project 
cost estimate is as follows: 


EXPENSES: 


Design 
Construction 
Total 


$ 24,800.00 
$287,167.00 
$311 ,967.00 


Funds from LOST and Hotel/Motel taxes will be used for this project. There are sufficient funds 
from both funding sources for this project. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and the City Council consideration and approval of the 
resolution to enter into a contract with United Construction for a total bid price of $287,167.00. 







RESOLUTION NO. ---
RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR NORTHEAST 
PARK PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS - 2021 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa provides 
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by 
resolution; and 


WHEREAS, the following bid for the construction of public improvements described in 
general as the Northeast Park Parking Lot Improvements - 2021 and further described in the 
plans and specifications heretofore adopted by this Council is the lowest, responsive, 
responsible bid for said work as follows: 


Contractor: 
Amount of Bid: 


Portion of Project: 
and, 


United Construction 
$287,167.00 
All construction work 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the contract with United Construction for 
the construction of the Northeast Park Parking Lot Improvements - 2021, is authorized and 
accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of 
the City. 


PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 9th day of 
August, 2021. 


ATTEST: 


By: ________ _ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By: ___________ _ 


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







Client: City of Carroll 
Project Name: Northeast Park - Parking Lot Improvements 


NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER BID SECURITY 


UNITED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CORP. 
800 PARK DRIVE X 


ATLANTIC, IA 50022 
JENSEN BUILDERS, LTD. 


1175 S 32ND STREET X 
FORT DODGE, IA 50501 


TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 
2212 HWY 59 X 


DENISON, IA 51442 
CALIBER CONCRETE, LLC. 


309 AUDUBON STREET X 
ADAIR, IA 50002 


HEIDEN CONCRETE INC. 
211 2ND STREET X 


SCHLESWIG, IA 51461 


I hereby certify that this document was prepared by me or under my direct persona l supervision and 


that I am a duly licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa. 


Name: Brent M. Strauch, P.E. 


Registration # 24125 


Jul 14 2021 12:42 PM 


Bid Date & Time: July 12, 2021; 11:00AM 
Location : City of Carroll Recreation Center 
S-H Project No.: 4202870 


BIDDER STATUS FORM 
AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT 


BUSINESS WORKSHEET 


X X 


X -


X X 


X X 


X X 


],.fJ 


SHIVEI-IATTERY 
A R C H I T E C T U il E • E t-1 G I N E E ii ! t-J G 


ALTERNATE 111 BASE BID 111 BASE Bl D 1 + AL TERNA TE 1 


$26,077.00 $261,090.00 $287,167.00 


$12,500.00 $275,800.00 $288,300.00 


$31,125.00 $293,453 .00 $324,578.00 


$20,900.00 $306,000.00 $326,900.00 


$28,740.00 $336,500.00 $365,240.00 







SHIVEI-IATTERY 
A R C H I T EC T UR E + E NGINE E R IN G 


July 14, 2021 


City of Carroll 
Attn : Jack Wardell 
627 N. Adams Street 
Carroll , IA 51401 


RE: City of Carroll - Northeast Park Parking Lot Improvements. 


Dear Mr. Wardell , 


Five (5) bids were received on July 12, 2021 for the above referenced project. 


We have reviewed the bids that were provided to us. We propose that the City of Carroll , proceed with 
your award process on the basis of the low bid of two hundred eighty-seven thousand one hundred 
sixty-seven dollars and zero cents ($287,167.00) submitted by United Construction Services Corp. This 
amount includes the following : 


Base Bid: 
Alternate #1 
Base Bid + Alternate #1 


$ 261,090.00 
$ 26,077.00 
$ 287,167.00 


This award may be subject to submittal of acceptable bonds, insurance and other requirements of the 
City of Carroll. We are enclosing a copy of the bid tabulation for your use. 


Please contact our office of the award decision and we will proceed with obtaining the agreement, 
bonds and insurance. 


We look forward to continuing our work with City of Carroll and beginning work with United Construction 
Services Corp. on this project. Please call our office if you have any questions or comments regarding 
the above project. 


Sincerely, 


SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. 


Brent Strauch 
Civil Engineer - Project Manager 


Enclosures: Bid Tabulation 


Project #420287-0 


Shive-Hartery I 4125 Westown Parkway I Suite 100 I West Des Moines. IA 50266 I 515.223.8104 I fax 515.223.0622 I shive-hattery.com - 1-








City of Carroll 
==================================== ♦ ============================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager l/lA6f.,vJ 
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works )?Mic" 


DATE: August 5, 2021 


SUBJECT: Rezac Annexation Proposal 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Following the July 12, 2021, Mayor and City Council discussion of the Rezac annexation proposal, 
Staff conducted further discussion with Jim Rezac. Based on the Mayor and City Council discussion, 
Mr. Rezac verbally amended his proposal to include voluntarily paying to the City a connection charge 
of $0.08 per square foot of lot area for a public sanitary sewer extension to serve his property. Based 
on the Rezacs' 419,047.2-square-foot lot, the connection charge would be $33,523.78. 


T he prelirninary estimated cost of extending public sanitary sewer to and through the Rezac property 
is as follows: 


West line Rezac/Choice Auto Property 
East line Rezac/Choice Auto Property 


$150,000 
$225,000 


Public sanitary sewer extension to or through the Rezac property could be the first of multiple 
extensions that could serve a preliminarily estimated 150 acres . 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration o f the Rezacs' amended 
annexation proposal and direction on proceeding, or not, with planning a sanitary sewer extension. 


lUvIK:ds 












City of Carroll 
============♦============ 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members Mf'/lJ 
FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


August 5, 2021 


Vacation of Lots 1, 2, and 3 ofWittrock's First Minor Subdivision 


The City of Carroll has received a request from Mike Schulte, representing Vernell as the Trustee of 
the Earl Wittrock Revocable Trust, to vacate Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Wittrock's First Minor Subdivision. 
TI1e legal description of the property to be vacated is Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of 
Wifu·ock's First Minor Subdivision of Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., 
Carroll County, Iowa. The applicant has verbally indicated to the City that the property owner wished 
to reconfigure the lots which they plan to do with a survey once the vacation is completed. 


Attached for infonnation are: 


1. Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock's First Minor Subdivision of 
Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa 


2. Petition of Owners 
3. Auditor's Certificate 
4. A copy oflowa Code- Chapter 354.22- Vacation of Official Plats 


Public Input: 
As required by Iowa Code 354.22.1, notice was published in the Canoll Times Herald on July 23, 
2021 and August 3, 2021 notifying the public of the requested vacation. As of the date of this memo, 
no cmmnents have been received by the City. 


Alternatives: 
At the close of the public hearing to pennit objections or recommendations from the public, the City 
Council shall approve or deny the vacation request. TI1e following options exist for the Council: 


1. Approve the vacation request; 
2. Deny the vacation request; 
3. Table pending additional cmmnent/feedback. 


LANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDA'UilON~ The Planning and Zoning 
Cmmnission reviewed the vacation request at their July 14, 2021 meeting. The Commission voted to 
recommend that the City Council approve the proposed vacation. 


TAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
TI1at the City Council consider approving the Vacation of Lots 1, 2, and 3 ofWittrock's First Minor 
Subdivision. 







City of Carroll 627 N Adams St Carroll, Iowa 51401 712/792-1000 


RESOLUTION NO. ----


WHEREAS, Vernell Wittrock as Trustee of the Earl Wittrock Revocable Trust dated February 14, 1997 
and as Trustee of the Vernell Wittrock Revocable Trust of February 14, 1997 owner of certain real estate 
described in a certain plat filed by them with the City Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, known as Plat of 
Wittrock's First Minor Subdivision, Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock's First Minor 
Subdivision of Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa; and, 


WHEREAS, on August 9, 2021, the City Council of Carroll, Iowa, after public hearing, granted a 
request by the owners to vacate Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock's First Minor 
Subdivision of Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P .M., Carroll County, Iowa; 


WHEREAS, the City of Carroll, Iowa has no objection to the vacation and consents thereto. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa that the 
vacation of plats executed by the owner Vernell Wittrock is hereby approved as it applies to the following said 
plats: 


1. Plat of Wittrock's First Minor Subdivision, Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of 
Wittrock's First Minor Subdivision of Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll 
County, Iowa. 


2. After vacation of survey, parcel shall be now known as: Part of the Fractional Northwest ¼ of 
Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. 


3. This Resolution shall be fully binding upon the owners, their assigns, purchasers or successors 
in interest. 


4. The Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, are hereby directed to certify this 
Resolution and cause the same to be affixed to the said plat as provided by law. 


Adopted and passed by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of August, 2021. 


ATTEST: 


By: __________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By: __________ _ 
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







STAT[ vf IOWA 
Counzy nf Cwol( As lnsl No 2009-1082 
Filed rm reuomo11 March 13 • 2009 
at 10: 30 o'clocl!-A __ Mand recorded In 
8cok 13 Page __ 2=0_1~---
Feo $ 77 • 00 Ma11lvr, Duc~eme Co. Recorder 


15 pages 
t - '2-(- o'f 


I- .(1'--tJ'7 
3'-/;:::? -o 9 


This document prepared by: Semke & 
716 N. 


Associates 
Crawford 


712-792-2276 
Carroll, Iowa Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 


PLAT o.P 'w'ITTR□CK'S FIRST MINOR SUBDIVISION 
LDT 1 of' N'w' Frl. 1/ 4 


SEC, 2 - T83N - R35'w' 
CARROLL CO., I□'w'A 


P.O.B. 


L.c==---,..-------"S~8_9"42'1c'.2,-"E'=='_.-== S 89'42'12''_E____ ==--~cc-'--N-...,8cc9"42'1 O"~W 
-- 1613-:-03' -- --=--=----- 670.15~----=---=- \ --- 340.23'----


~ ~ \ LOT 1 of' Nv/ Frl, 1/ 4 ~ro ~\~t~ 
~ ~a a~ 


i--- ~ K ~ N 1/4 Cor. 
NW Cor. b g::i 5.000 Ac. r g::i Sec. 2 
Sec. 2 o ..,, 0.662 Rd. 8 / (Fnd. 5/8" I.P. w/o 


(Fnd. 1 /2" I.P. w /o z // 4.338 Tax. en // Cap 2" Deep) 
Cap 3" Deep) 


N 89'42'12"W 
------- 670.15~--------


~ 
NORTH 


Gro.phlc Seo.le - In Feet 


~ I 
200 


~ 


LEGEND 


A = Section Corner' 


ee,, 


0 "" Corner Found (1/2" Rerod 
unless noted otherwise> 


• -= Iron Pl n set (1/2" x 24" 


400 


Rerod w/Yel low. Co.p No, 10318) 


:W:: = Spike Set (80-d Spike w/ 
Vo.sher ff:10318) 


R, = Record DIMenslon 


F, M, Ac:tuo.l F"leld Meo.sure 


Pages or sheets covered by this seal: 


Carroll City Council 
Approved 2-23-09 


Note, The N, line of' 
the Nvl 1/4 Is o.ssuMeci 
to beo.r o.s shown f'roM 
I.D.□.T. Survey, 


wner of' Recorct 


Ee.rt l'x Verno.ll \./lttrock Revoco.lole Trust 
20226 220th Street 


Co.rroll, Iowo. 51401 


Po.ge 1 of' 2 


I hereby oerttfy that this land surveying document was prepared 
and the reloted survey work wos performed by me or under my 
direct personal eupervtston ond thot I am a licensed Land 
Surveyor under the law of e State of lowo. 


~-oAL~,""'<JC....-f-,L--C....-.i,<..._.!oG,..._ 


Dote of Survey 


Micheal G. Semke, L.S. No. 10318 


Printed or Typed Name 


THIS PAGE My license renewal date ls December 31, 2009. 







This document prepared by: Semke & Associates - 712-792-2276 
Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 - 716 N. Crawford - Carroll, Iowa 


DESCRIPTION: 


PLAT or \./ITTR□CK'S FIRST MINOR SUBDIVISION 
LDT 1 of' N\./ Frl. 1/ 4 


SEC, 2 - T83N - R35\./ 
CARROLL CD,, ID\../ A 


Po.ge 2 of' 2 


Commencing at the North Quarter Corner of Section 2, Township 83 
North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa; thence 
North 89" 42' 12" West along the North line of the Northwest Fractional 
Quarter of said Section 2, 340.23· feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 
South oo· 17' 48" West, 325.00 feet; thence North 89" 42' 12" West, 670.15 
feet; thence North 00" 17' 48" East, 325.00 feet to said North line; 
thence South 89" 42' 12" East along said line, 670.15 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING containing 5.000 acres inclusive of the County Road 
Right-of-way on the North side thereof and subject to easements 
apparent or of record. 


The above described parcel shall hereafter be known as lot 1 of the 
Northwest Fractional Quarter of said Section 2, Township 83 North, 
Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. 


Pages or sheets covered by this seal: 


I hereby certify thot thts land surveying dooument was prepared 
o.nd the related survey work was performed by me or under my 
direct personal supervlslon and that I orn a ltcensed Land 
Surveyor under ~ of Iowa. 


S£?;b-~ · -- %0:~urvey 


Micheal G. Sernke, L.S. No. 1031 a 
Printed or Typed Name 


THIS PAGE My license renewal date Is December 31, 2009. 







This document prepared by: Semke & Associates 
716 N. Crawford 


712- 792- 2276 
Carroll, Iowa Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 


Gro.phlc 


PLAT o-f \./ITTROCK'S FIRST MINOR SUBDIVISION 
LDT. 2 o-P N\./ Frl, 1/ 4 


NW Cor. 
Sec. 2 


(Fnd. 1/2" i.P. w/o 
Cap 3" Deep) 


=.:· 
NORTH 


Seo.le In Feet 


SEC, 2 - TB3N - R35\./ 
CARROLL CD,, ID'v/A 


P.0.8. 


LDT 2 
of' N \./ 


Frl. 1/4 


5.000 Ac. 
0.296 Rd. 
4.704 Tax. 


N 1/4 Cor. 
Sec. 2 


(Fnd. 5/8" I.P. w/o 
Cap 2" Deep) 


~- pet I , -~ 400 
S 89°42'12"E 


--300.51' __ _ 
0 200 


~ 1'= -4 


D. 
0 


LEGEND 


Section Corner 


= Corner f"ounct (1/e"' Reroci 
unless noted otherwise) 


• Iron Pl n Set (1/2' x 24" 
Rerocl w/Yel low Ca.p No, 1 0318) 


)I( = Spike Set (80-ol Spike w/ 
\t/o.sher #10318) 


R, = Record DIMenslon 


F, M, ,:::,. Ac:::tuo.l F'lelcl Meo.sure 


Pages or sheets covered by this seal: 


~, Approx, 
1/4 1/4 Line 


Po.ge 1 of' 2 


Note, The N, line of' 
the N\v 1/4 Is o.ssu..,ed 
~a benr ns shown FroM 
I.D,□,T, Survey, 


Carroll City Council 
Approved 2-23-09 


Eo.rl & Verno.ll \,,/lttrock Revoco.lole Trust 
20226 220th Street 
Co.rroll, Iowo. 51401 


I hereby certify that th(s land surveying docun,ent wos prepored 
and the related survey work was perforrned by me or under my 
dlrect personal supervision end that I arn o licensed Lond 
Surveyor under the laws of th State of lowo. 


-
L,/,,' /l //, -~(),// ~ c?//cJ./4> 


Date of Survey 


Mlcheol G. Semke, L.S. No. 1031B 


Prtnted or Typed Norne 


THIS PAGE My license renewal dote is December 31, 2009. 







This document prepared by: Semke & Associates - 712-792-2276 
Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 - 716 N. Crawford - Carroll, Iowa . 


DESCRIPTION: 


PLAT of' \./ITTRDCl<'S FIRST MINOR SUBDIVISION 
LDT 2 of' Nv/ Frl. 1/4 


SEC, 2 - T83N - R35\./ 
CARROLL CD., I□ \./A 


Po.ge 2 of 2 


Commencing at the North Quarter Corner of Section 2, Township 83 
North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa; thence 
North sg· 42' 12" West along the North line of the Northwest Fractional 
Quarter of said Section 2, 1010.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 
North sg· 42' 12" West, 301.33 feet; thence South oo· 13' 57" West, 
723. 78 feet; thence South 89° 42' 12" East, 300.51 feet; thence North 
oo· 17' 48" East, 723.78 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 
5.000 acres inclusive of the County Road Right-of-way on the North 
side thereof and subject to easements apparent or of record. 


The above described parcel shall hereafter be known as Lot 2 of the 
Northwest Fractional Quarter of said Section 2, Township 83 North, 
Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. 


Pages or sheets covered by this seal: 


I hereby certify that thfs land surveying document was prepared 
ond the related survey work was performed by n,e or under rny 
direct personal supervfaton ond thot I cm o licensed Land 


~~~~ o, ,owo 6'/N/J' 
Signatre Dote of Survey 


Micheal G. Sernke, L.S. No. 1 0318 


Printed or Typed Name 


THIS PAGE My license renewal date Is December 31, 2009. 







g)., c-u.~c:rf 
'--{J,c I- fq.-Dq 


.,,d . .d s-/::Z-o? 


This document prepared by: Semke 
716 


& Associates 
N. Crawford 


712-792-2276 
Carroll, Iowa Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 


PLAT of' v/ITTR□CK'S FIRST MINOR SUBDIVISION 
LDT 3 of' N\./ Frl. 1/4 


S 89'42'12"E 
---641.55' -


NW Cor. 
Sec. 2 


(Fnd. 1/2" J.P. w/o 
Cap 3" Deep) 


,!-LI r---. 
lOO 
• 0 
I-'") • 


• lO o<'l ~1 


SE~ 2 - T83N - R35\./ 
CARROLL CD,, I□v/A 


LDT 3 
of' N\v' 


Frl. 1/ 4 


N 89'42'12"W 


P.O.B. 


(D;;,; 
OCJ c:i 


0:: 


5.000 Ac. 
0.662 Rd. 
4.338 Tax. 


:?= \ r--- • 
lO 0 
• 0 
I-'") • . ~ 
~1 


N 1/4 Cor. 
Sec. 2 


(Fnd. 5/8" 1.P. w/o 
Cap 2" Deep) 


----------- 670.15' -------------


• NORTH 


Gro.phlc Seo.le In Feet ~--~ ;.:: , 
0 


~ 1'= 


LEGEND 


Sec-tlon Coi"'ner D. 
0 "" Corner Fol.Ana (1/2"' Rerod 


un~ess noted otherwise> 


, 
400 


• = Iron Pl n Set (1/e"' >< e4• 
Rerod. w/Yel low Co.p No, 10318) 


)I( = Spike Set (8□-d Spike w/ 
\lo.sher fl:10318) 


R, "" Record DIMenslon 


F, M, Actuo.l Field Meo.sure 


Pages or sheets covered by this seal: 


1/4 1/4 Line 


Note, The N, line of 


~, Approx, 


the NW 1/4 Is o.ssuMeci 
to beo.r o.s shown froM 
I.D,D,T, Survey, 


Carroll City Council 
l'ipproved ___ 2_-23-09 


byJfJ~tf~ 
Owner of Record 


Eo.rl & Vernell 'v/lttrock Revoco.ble Trust 
20226 220th Street 
Co.rroll, Iowo. 51401 


Po.ge 1 of' 2 


I hereby certify that thls land surveytng document was prepared 
and the related survey work was performed by me or under my 
direct personal supervision and that I am a ltcensed Lend 


S~~ un~:;a~:;_f Iowa. B//4,/g 
Slgnaf.ur~ Date of Survey 


MTcheol G, Sernke, L.S. No. 1031 B 


Printed or Typed Non,e 


THIS PAGE My license renewal date Is December 31, 2009; 







This document prepared by: Semke & Associates - 712-792-2276 
Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 - 716 N. Crawford - Carroll, Iowa 


DESCRIPTION: 


PLAT of' 'v/ITTR□CK'S FIRST MINOR SUBDIVISION 
LDT 3 of' N'v/ Frl. 1/4 


SEC. 2 - T83N - R35'v/ 
CARROLL CD,, I□ 'v/A 


Po.ge 2 of' 2 


Commencing at the North Quarter Corner of Section 2, Township 83 
North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa; thence 
North 89° 42' 12" West along the North line of the Northwest Fractional 
Quarter of said Section 2, 1311. 70 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 
South oo· 13' 57" West, 325.00 feet; thence North 89° 42' 12" West, 
670.15 feet; thence North oo· 13' 57" East, 325.00 feet to said North 
line; thence South 39· 42' 12" East along said line, 670.15 feet to 
the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 5.000 acres inclusive of the County 
Road Right-of-way on the North side thereof and subject to easements 
apparent or of record. 


The above described parcel shall hereafter be known as Lot 3 of the 
Northwest Fractional Quarter of said Section 2, Township 83 North, 
Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. 


Pages or sheets covered by this seal: 


I hereby certify thot thts lond surveying document woe prepared 
and the related survey work was performed by rne or under my 
direct personal supervision and that I arn o ltcensed Land 


~:;f;;;;~:;~lowa. d//~/~ 
Signature Dote of Survey Mloheol G. Semke, L.S. No. 1031 B 
Printed or Typed Nome 


THIS PAGE My license renewal date ls December 31, 2009. 







CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR 


PETITION TO VACATE SURVEY 


Vernell Wittrock as Trustee of the Earl Wittrock Revocable Trust dated February 14, 1997 and as Trustee 


of the Vernell Wittrock Revocable Trust of February 14, 1997 being the record title holder of: Lots 1, 2, 


and 3 of the Northwest Fractional¼ of Wittrock's First Minor Subdivision of Section 2, Township 83 


North, Range 35 West of the 5th, P.M., Carroll County, Iowa, hereby petitions the Carroll County, Iowa 


Auditor to vacate said lots 1, 2, and 3 filed in Instrument 2009-1082, in the office of the Carroll County 


Iowa's Recorder on March 13, 2009. 


This petition has been subscribed by Mike Schulte, Land Surveyor, and hereby consents to these parcels 


being vacated. 


It is requested that the Auditor enter a Certificate Vacating said Parcels in the form attached hereto. 


Dated: ___,_9_ .. _ ..... _c4_;.7_.,,_P<_-"7_1l;;(_/ ____ _ 


Vernell Wittrock Mike Schulte, L.S. No. 17979 


The above-described parcels and, adjoining parcel is owned by the same Trust and there are no lenders. 







STATE OF IOWA) 


)ss: 


County of Carroll) 


I, Vernell Wittrock, being first duly sworn, do upon oath depose and state that I am the 
duly appointed, qualified and acting petitioner in the above action; that I have read the 
foregoing Petition and that the statements and allegations therein made are true as I 
verily believe. 


Vernell Wittrock 


STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, SS: 


On this _2j_ day of ~ \ • 2021, this instrument was acknowledged 
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa personally 
appeared Vernell Wittrock. 


PAIGE GROSSMAN 
Commission Number 822840 


MY COMMISSION EX S 
DECEMBER 20, 20 


My commission expires: 







Preparer Information: A. Eric Neu, 721 N Main St, Carroll, IA 51401, Phone: 7127923508 
Taxpayer Information: NA 
Return Document To: A. Eric Neu, 721 N Main St, Carroll, IA 51401 


INDIVIDUAL TRUSTEE'S AFFIDAVIT 


RE: Lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock' s First Minor Subdivision of 
Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th, P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. 


STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss: 


I, Vernell Wittrock, being first duly sworn ( or affirmed) under oath, state of my personal 
knowledge that: 


1. I am the trustee under both the Earl Wittrock Revocable Trust dated February 14, 
1997 and the Vernell Wittrock Revocable Trust of February 14, 1997 trust dated 
February 14, 1997, to which the above-described real estate was conveyed, in equal 
shares, to the trustee by Earl Wittrock and Vernell Wittrock, pursuant to an 
instrument recorded February 18, 1997, in the office of the Carroll County Recorder 
in Book 181, Page 115. 


2. The Trusts are in existence and I am the presently existing trustee under the Trusts, 
and I am authorized to execute documents concerning the real estate without any 
limitation or qualification whatsoever. 


PAIGE GROSSMAN 
Commission Number 822840 


MY COMMISSION EXeJ!:ll:S 
01:CE:MBER 20, 20Lk 


~L&<df~ 
Vernell Wittrock, Affiant 







STATE OF IOWA) 


)ss: 


County of Carroll) 


I, Mike Schulte, being first duly sworn, do upon oath depose and state that I am the duly 
appointed, qualified and acting petitioner in the above action; that I have read the 
foregoing Petition and that the statements and allegations therein made are true as I 
verily believe. 


Mike Schulte, L.S. No. 17979 


STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, SS: 


On this -2.:J_ day of ~'Q,\ , 2021, this instrument was acknowledged 
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa personally 
appeared Mike Schulte. 


PAIGE GROSSMAN 
Commission Number 822840 


MY COMMISSION EX_ElV,:l~S 
DECEMBER 20, 20.LL., 


My commission expires: \1}2bl 2-L 







After vacation of Survey, parcel shall be now known as: 


~:~:i: ~~:~;~~~~:I Northwest¼ of section 2, T;~ra~:~~~~~~:e-~t:~'.he s•, P.M., 
v , / 


Mike Schulte, L.S. No. 17979 


On this d) ¢"' day of ~~( , 2021, I Kourtney lrlbeck, the Auditor of Carroll County, Iowa do 
hereby certify that that part of the real estate covered by the vacated Survey above, will be adequately 
described for assessment and taxation purposes without reference to the vacated survey. 







1 PLATTING - DMSION AND SUBDMSION OF LAND, §354.22 


354.22 Vacation of official plats. 
1. The proprietors of lots within an official plat who wish to vacate any portion of the 


official plat shall file a petition for vacation with the governing body which would have 
jurisdiction to approve the plat at the time the petition is filed. After the petition has been 
filed, the governing body shall fix the time and place for public hearing on the petition. 
Written notice of the proposed vacation shall be served in the manner of original notices as 
provided in Iowa rules of civil procedure and be served upon proprietors and mortgagees 
within the official plat that are within three hundred feet of the area to be vacated. If a 
portion of the official plat adjoins a river or state-owned lake, the Iowa department of natural 
resources shall be served written notice of the proposed vacation. Notice of the proposed 
vacation shall be published twice, with fourteen days between publications, stating the date, 
time, and place of the hearing. 


2. The official plat or portion of the official plat shall be vacated upon recording of all of 
the following documents: 


a. An instrument signed, executed, and acknowledged by all the proprietors and 
mortgagees within the area of the official plat to be vacated, declaring the plat to be vacated. 
The instrument shall state the existing lot description for each proprietor along with an 
accurate description to be used to describe the land after the lots are vacated. 


b. A resolution by the governing body approving the vacation and providing for the 
conveyance of those areas included in the vacation which were previously set aside or 
dedicated for public use. 


c. A certificate of the auditor that the vacated part of the plat can be adequately described 
for assessment and taxation purposes without reference to the vacated lots. 


3. No part of this section authorizes the closing or obstructing of public highways. 
4. The vacation of a portion of an official plat shall not remove or otherwise affect a 


recorded restrictive covenant, protective covenant, building restriction, or use restriction. 
Recorded restrictions on the use of property within an official plat shall be modified or 
revoked by recording a consent to the modification or removal, signed and acknowledged 
by the proprietors and mortgagees within the official plat. 


90 Acts, ch 1236, §36 
C91, §409A.22 
92 Acts, ch 1055, §1 
C93, §354.22 
2010 Acts, ch 1061, §180 
Referred to in §354.23 


Tue Nov 24 23:32:34 2020 Iowa Code 2021, Section 354.22 (15, 0) 





